
From: Jeremiah Cromie
To: Jeremy Larson; Kelee Hodges; Jesse Cox; Holly Erdman; Christy Garcia; Haley Mercer
Cc: "sara@krdistrict.org"; "office@kcfd7.com"
Subject: CB-22-00005 Stevens - Notice of Application
Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 10:01:19 AM

Good morning,
 
Please review the following Parcel Combination application: CB-22-00005 Stevens. Any comments
need to be submitted by 5pm (PDT) on July 28, 2022. Please let me know if there are any questions.
 
Internal Access: CB-22-00005 Stevens
 
External Access: CB-22-00005 Stevens
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner II
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

mailto:jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:sara@krdistrict.org
mailto:office@kcfd7.com
file:////kitnt/department/teams/CDS/Projects/Combinations/CB%202022/CB-22-00005%20Stevens
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Parcel%20Combinations&project=CB-22-00005+Stevens
mailto:jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us

